Richard Mowat

From: Bennett, Laura (SPATIAL PLANNING PROJECT MANAGER)
<LauraBennett@barnsley.gov.uk>

Sent: 27 March 2024 10:37

To: Richard Mowat

Subject: FW: Response: Planning Application 2024/0122

Laura Bennett

Spatial Planning Project Manager (Outer Area)
Development Management

Growth and Sustainability

Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council

Email: laurabennett@barnsley.gov.uk
Mail: Westgate Plaza, PO Box 634, Barnsley, S70 9GG

Please be aware that the Development Management Team are currently experiencing temporary resourcing
pressures. Unfortunately, this means we may not respond as to correspondence as quickly as we would like. This
situation is expected to last for a temporary period whilst a recruitment exercise is undertaken. | would like to
thank you for your continued patience at this time.

From: DevelopmentControl & DevelopmentManagement <DevelopmentControl@barnsley.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 2:55 PM

To: Bennett, Laura (SPATIAL PLANNING PROJECT MANAGER) <LauraBennett@barnsley.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Response: Planning Application 2024/0122

Filed on SP & logged on M3.

Kind Regards,

Ryan Lee BA(Hons)

Planning & Building Control Assistant
Regeneration and Culture

Growth and Sustainability

Barnsley Council

Telephone: 01226 772501
Email: ryanlee@barnsley.gov.uk
Mail: Planning and Building Control, PO Box 634, Barnsley, S70 9GG
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Please be aware that the Development Management Team are currently experiencing temporary resourcing
pressures. Unfortunately, this means we may not respond as to correspondence as quickly as we would




like. This situation is expected to last for a temporary period whilst a recruitment exercise is undertaken. |
would like to thank you for your continued patience at this time.

From: PRIMARYCARE (NHS SOUTH YORKSHIRE ICB - 02P) <syicb-barnsley.primarycare@nhs.net>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 2:47 PM

To: DevelopmentControl & DevelopmentManagement <DevelopmentControl@barnsley.gov.uk>

Cc: WIKE, Jamie (NHS BARNSLEY CCG) <jamie.wike@nhs.net>; BAILEY, Adrian (NHS SOUTH YORKSHIRE ICB - 02P)
<adrian.baileyl@nhs.net>

Subject: Response: Planning Application 2024/0122

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,
Thank you for the email below and sharing the proposed development plans.

We do have some concerns regarding the number of developments in the area and implications for access to
Primary Care. Although this is not a large-scale development, other large-scale developments have already been
agreed across Hoyland, Wombwell and Darfield and therefore this development has the potential to further
increase the pressures that GP practices within those localities will be under as a result of the other developments.

Previously when we have received planning applications, we have asked that they are also shared with other NHS
organisations such as Barnsley Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, South West Yorkshire NHS Foundation Trust and
Yorkshire Ambulance Service, and we have shared the relevant contact details of individuals within these
organisations. Please can you provide assurance that the application, and details regarding how to respond, have
also being shared with these organisations, as they may wish to provide comments.

Many thanks for your consideration. We look forward to your response.
Louise

Louise Darwin
Primary Care Transformation Manager
Barnsley office

t: 07765581045 Please note as CCG staff are currently
mainly homebased working this telephone is diverted to a
team mobile telephone number.

e: louise.darwin@nhs.net

w: www.southyorkshire.icb.nhs.uk

Working Hours Monday to Thursday 9:00 — 17:00,
however my hours are flexible therefore | may pick
up or send emails outside this time.

NHS

South Yorkshire

Integrated Care Board




From: DevelopmentManagement@barnsley.gov.uk <DevelopmentManagement@barnsley.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 11:15 AM

To: PRIMARYCARE (NHS SOUTH YORKSHIRE ICB - 02P) <syicb-barnsley.primarycare@nhs.net>
Subject: Planning Application 2024/0122

Importance: High

You don't often get email from developmentmanagement@barnsley.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

You have received this email from Barnsley MBC Planning Service, in relation to a planning matter.
The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for your records.

If you would like to respond, please reply to DevelopmentManagement@barnsley.gov.uk. In any correspondence,
please quote the Council reference number, which is included in the attached letter.

If you have received this email in error, please forward it to DevelopmentManagement@barnsley.gov.uk.

If you cannot open the attachment you can download the following software free of charge: - Microsoft Word
Viewer for Word attachments. - Adobe Reader for PDF attachments.

*** Barnsley Council Disclaimer: This email and any files attached are confidential for the use of the intended
recipient. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender as soon as possible and delete the
communication from your system without copying, disseminating or distributing the same in any way by any means.
Any views or opinions expressed belong solely to the author and do not necessarily represent those of the council.
In particular, the council will not accept liability for any defamatory statements made by email communications.
Recipients are responsible for ensuring that all emails and files sent are checked for viruses. The council will not
accept liability for damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. No guarantees are offered on the security,
content and accuracy of any emails and files received. Be aware that this email communication may be intercepted
for regulatory, quality control, or crime detection purposes unless otherwise prohibited. The content of this email
and any attachment may be stored for future reference. Link to privacy statement -
https://www.barnsley.gov.uk/services/information-and-privacy/your-privacy/
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive
information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail -
NHSmail Support

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



